July 28, 2015 Council Meeting

City of Oronoco

Special City Council Meeting Agenda

July 28, 2015
6:30 PM

Agenda

I. Call to Order:  Mayor Kevin McDermott called the meeting to order at 6:32pm.
II. Roll Call:  Members present; Mayor Kevin McDermott, Councilor Skyler Breitenstein, Councilor Trish Shields, Councilor Beau Hanenberger, Councilor Ryland Eichhorst, and Clerk Sandy Jessen. 
III. Dam Removal update: Gary Morien; the project is out for bid and there was a mandatory pre bid meeting for bidders. Concern on the costs of the project; one of the biggest costs are rock and shipping it. An addendum went out on Monday. The last addendum goes out on Friday. There will probably be a POC meeting prior to the county vote, possibly on the 18th of August right before the Regular City Council meeting.  The biggest item to worry about is the rock with removal of the dam.  There are two plants that are close to the project 75th Street which is 8.7 miles and Hammond which is 10.8 miles.  One access point would be through Oronoco Park during frozen conditions only. Contractors may like that route and ask for exceptions where they may be willing to fix the road and damages to the grounds.  The other access would be off of Lake Shady Ave going under the bridges.  There is also a fair amount of debris. The third location would be Allis Park.  There is a restriction of using MN Ave Bridge; it will not be allowed for full or unloaded trucks. Luther Audland called and was concerned with that because it may impact costs, but Gary feels there are other access points.  Traffic control plans must be submitted by contractors.   Movement of material was discussed. Councilor Beau Hanenberger; snow removal provision?  Gary; it is the responsibility of the contractor.  Mayor Kevin McDermott; most of the rock would be during the winter.  Gary is unsure but will touch on the scheduling. Councilor Trish Shields; the choice for the two pits, is there others that would be considered? Gary; the contractor chooses, this is our best guess of which ones they might use.  After notice to proceed, they can proceed when they want to as long they complete it by the following winter.  Working in the winter you can work with low flows but there are also challenges: rock, silt, and dam removal. They have 4 months and the peripherals would be the following 3 months and then another 1 1/5 months to finish.  If they work in the winter think they will need to stockpile some things; there is an area that is marked off for them to do this.  Gary they can’t take the dam out and let everything go downstream, they will work their way down to the dam. They are not allowed to blast. A portion of the dam will be incorporated with the gradual rapids.  There is a provision that they need to stay clear of Gold Rush. All street closures need to be approved. The dam abutment will stay because there are retaining walls downstream and it will help keep that intact and it is a historic landmark.  The abutment on the right will stay as well.  One of the tainter gates will be salvage; if the City wishes to keep one for historic relevance they can request it.  Councilor Beau Hanenberger; does the contractor keep the metal? Gary; yes. Councilor Trish Shields; regarding salvaging, is there an option for someone to come in to photograph?  Gary; there would be requirements for safety reasons.  There would be a good visual from the bridge.  Councilor Beau Hanenberger; job site trailers?  Gary; there is not a requirement for job site trailer’s there will be regular project meetings.  MNDOT is in the process of finalizing the permit for the project they will remove the guardrail.  Councilor Ryland Eichhorst; what about the trees? Gary; the only trees are those that are coming up through the rock. Councilor Beau Hanenberger; if they take out the guardrail isn’t the bike trail going there? Gary; the bike trail is not in that area. There will be designated hall road areas that will be used; they will not be driving on all areas of the lakebed.  This Friday is the last opportunity to add an addendum. Mayor Kevin McDermott; what if they damage the road are they responsible to put the road back to the condition it was in?  Gary; yes I would photograph the existing roads and let them know that they will be responsible, particularly with the newer roads. Mayor Kevin McDermott; would like to make sure our City streets are taken care of. Gary; a lot of these are constructed in the winter; it is likely they would do that. It is their slow time of year.  Councilor Ryland Eichhorst; Luther gave a presentation of dam removals; he has been a part of.  He also indicated that when they put in the rip rap he will be down and monitoring the project.  Mayor Kevin McDermott; I feel confident they will do a good job but have concerns with the roads. The City park road will need to be replaced if they are used.  Gary; there are spring road restrictions. Councilor Beau Hanenberger; the park road may be completely trashed.  Councilor Beau Hanenberger; what I recall it was a winter project only. This would bring the bids down. Gary; I may have mention winter project, but don’t recall the requirement that it was winter only.  Councilor Ryland Eichhorst motioned that we video tape and photograph the roads a week prior to the start of the project, Councilor Skyler Breitenstein second with a friendly amendment the roads they will be using, Councilor Beau Hanenberger that if there is any damage other than normal wear and tear they will be repaired, all in favor, motion carried. Mayor Kevin McDermott; request that the heavy rock is brought in in the winter to stockpile Gary; there is a limited storage area most contractor’s would prepare and then place they don’t want to move it more than once.  Councilor Ryland Eichhorst; Luther has worked with many of the contractor’s that were at the pre bid meeting, some were from the St. Paul and Bloomington areas. 
IV. Pendergrass ditch Mayor Kevin McDermott we talked at the last meeting and would like to wait until spring and see if any issues come with the restoration we have done. Councilor Ryland Eichhorst; have there been issues?  Mayor Kevin McDermott; there have been issues in the past, want to go one more winter. Dependent on sewer we will have a better idea; we could possibly do curb and gutter. We will receive the other small assistance street money in December. Councilor Beau Hanenberger; there are still issues there and we are doing some of the other areas.  Mayor Kevin McDermott; we would need to wait until after Gold Rush now.
V. Superior shop bid: the base bid for air is $2410, total bid $4765. Superior has reviewed the list provided by Mr. Decklever, so has the building inspector and the 5 items were bid. The Building Inspector said that all the items were not necessary and the sensors were cut from the initial spec to stay within budget. Councilor Ryland Eichhorst:  Bob recommended running the insulation to prevent condensation.  Councilor Trish Shields; they are sensors but they are not alarms? Councilor Ryland Eichhorst; it would turn the burners on. It makes it operate efficiently. Councilor Beau Hanenberger; $365 for training I thought that was included. Councilor Ryland Eichhorst; install plenum and diffusers it is $620 that seems low for the shop; there is a big plenum and diffuses the air. Nowhere is there a cost on how to start up, the procedures and make sure they are working correctly.  Or is that included? Councilor Trish Shields; owner training for the air in included.  Councilor Beau Hanenberger; how long will the training take, maybe they need to be more specific. Mayor Kevin McDermott motion to accept the base bid of $2410 for the ac, and add 1, 3, 5, and 4, all except 2, Councilor Skyler Breitenstein second; Discussion: there were some good points brought up but need confirmation, Councilor Beau Hanenberger; think we should do the air but wait on the other items. Councilor Ryland Eichhorst; ok with 1, if it is on the makeup unit, it may be money wasted. It is a heat recovery. Mayor Kevin McDermott accepts friendly amendment from Councilor Ryland Eichhorst of base bid and 1 & 5. Mayor Kevin McDermott will accept that. Councilor Beau Hanenberger; there should be more than just Cain that is trained on it for that kind of money. Councilor Beau Hanenberger would be willing to do the training as well. Councilor Trish Shields; perhaps we have someone from the Fire Department to be available to be able to shut it down if there is ever an emergency.   All in favor, motion carried.  Bring the other items to the September meeting.  
VI. Closed Session: Attorney Fred Suhler was unable to attend. Clerk Sandy Jessen told Council that the ordinance for Gold Rush is clear and that the City gives Gold Rush use of certain ROW’s within City limits and it is up to Gold Rush to use them.
VII. Adjournment: 
Mayor Kevin McDermott motioned to adjourn Councilor Beau Hanenberger second 7:46 pm all in favor, motion carried. 
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